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Date: 4/9/63 
Trans mit the following in -----------:::::------:--:--------;-~--------j 

(Type in plain text or code) 

Via __ A_I_R_T_EL ____ _ AIR MAIL - REGISTERED 
(Priority or Method of Mailing) 

------------------------------------------------L-------
TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267) 

SAC~tOS ANGELES (92-113-C) 

JO~ROSELLI, aka 
AR. 

LA 4268-C observed JOHN ROSSELLI and MAURICE Ho 
FRIEDMAN at Friar's Club, Beverly Hills, California, 
afternoon of 4/8/63 where ROSSELLI was observed talking 
to several members of the Club. FRIEDMAN checked into 
Beverly Crest Hotel, Beverly Hills. ROSSELLI has been 
gone from Los Angeles since 3/29/63. 
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LA 4396-C* advised no indication ROSSELLI stayed 
at his Los Angeles apartment evening of 4/8/63. His car 
was not observed at apartment. LA 4396-C* advised someone, 
possibly ROSSELLI, was at ROSSELLI's apartment late 
afternoon 4/9/63. ~~ 

~~ 

;;/_ Bureau 
~1 - Los Angeles 

HFD:bje 
(9-) 

I •· t 't j_ 

REC- 60 C! 2- ~ ;;;~-& 7-14- SD 
( n::·~,.::::-, •. "'-~~-"'" ._, , .... • ----- ·• • -,., ,.-" 'I:": ~r.-•. ~.,.. 

6 l\ I J~.=~ ·1 s::3 

li~~ Approved: ----=-=-~\-'0--~~.-------- Sent _______ M Per ________ _ 

Special Agent in Charge 

Docid:32299431 Page 2 




